MARYLAND STATE DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION

Jr:/ Achievement Matters Most

Nancy S. Grasmick
State Superintendent of Schools

200 West Baltimore Street - Baltimore, MD 21201 < 410-767-0100 + 410-333-6442 TTY/TDD

TO: Members of the State Board of Education
%
Rl

FROM:  Nancy S. G’rasmic&g}
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SUBJECT: Proposed Board Meeting Calendar for 2009

PURPOSE:
To have the Board adopt a calendar of meeting dates for 2009.

BACKGROUND:

Each year in July, a draft of the proposed meeting dates for the next calendar year is
distributed to the State Board of Education. Members of the Board are asked to review
the calendar before the August meeting at which time the Board is asked to formally
approve the calendar of meeting dates.

ACTION:

The Board is requested to take action on the meeting calendar for 2009.
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MEETING DATES FOR THE
MARYLAND STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM JANUARY 2009
THROUGH DECEMBER 2009

Tuesday & Wednesday, January 27-28, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, February 24-25, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, March 24-25, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, April 28-29, 2009
Wednesday & Thursday, May 27-28, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, June 23-24, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, July 21-22, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, August 25-26, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, September 22-23, 2009
Tuesday & Wednesday, October 27-28, 2009

Tuesday & Wednesday, December 8-9, 2009



